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From: corphelp

Sent; Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:23 AM

To: '‘Mason J. Williams'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address - 2nd request

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

ustome, tisfacho g

From: Mason J. Williams [mailto:mason@oceansideins,com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address - 2nd reguest

Importance: High

| spoke to someone at your department because | wanted our physical address for
Oceanside Insurance & Risk Management, Inc. to be changed on sunbiz.org. | faxed in
the first request just like | was told but nothing has been changed. | sent in the fax
change of address request last Monday and still nothing.

Please change our address on www.sunbiz.org to the following;

Oceanside Insurance & Risk Management, Inc. PO8000058724
185 E. Indiantown Road —

Suite 111
Jupiter, FI 33477

Thank you, please call me if you or anyone has any questions, thank you!

Mason Williams, CLCS

Oceanside Insurance & Risk Management, Inc.
185 E. Indiantown Road, Suite 111

Jupiter, Fl 33477

0: 561.891.7863

F: 561.658.2464

www.oceansideins.com

LEGAL DISCLAIMER - The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual

or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. |f you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer.
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